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Bid No:  ITB 2019904 
Name of Bid:  Founders Park Infield Improvements 
Post Date:  10/11/18 
Notice Post Time:  1:00 PM 
 
Q&A No.2 
 
1. What will be required of the contractor to permit through the Village of Islamorada for the work 

done on Founders Park or do we just permit it through our Monroe County School District Building 
Department? Answer – please reference Section 1 page 6 of the original bid document.  

 
2. Can the contractor stage material around the double drive gate in left field? One to two truckloads. 

This would be prior to haul out. Answer – Yes, one to two loads may be staged in that area. Staging 
time not to exceed two weeks. The contractor shall restore the area including seeding grass if 
appropriate.  

 
3. May we keep around one truckload of recovered clay in the area between the double drive gate and 

the bull pen? Answer – Yes, this is for maintenance work on the field. The new clay material bin at 
Coral Shores High School may also be used to get rid of extra clay material. Only clay may be added.  

 
4. Can the contractor stage equipment by the home dugout preferably inside the fence, second choice 

outside the fence? Answer – Yes. Remove keys, make safe, and lock vehicle.  
 
5. Once soccer is over can we lock the gates and close the field while work is being performed? Answer 

– Yes, the gates may be locked during this construction period.  
 

 


